

Ben Denzer

Henderson, Nevada

702-481-1170
denzer.ben@gmail.com

Background

See my recent work: <https://bdenzer.com> and <https://github.com/ben-denzer>

6 Years in web development and creating / maintaining Linux Servers.

4 Years with React and Node.js

2 Years with Angular, Polymer, and MySQL

I have worked professionally with React, Angular, Polymer, jQuery and vanilla JavaScript. For styling I have used SASS, LESS, flex-box, Bootstrap, and Materialize.

I created Official-Typing-Test.com, a site getting around 1,000,000 page views per month. I built everything from scratch – I set up an Ubuntu server, coded the front end, wrote the Express server and MySQL database, integrated with Stripe for payments and a custom integration with MailChimp. I wrote shell scripts to automate backups to a different server, renew the SSL certificate, automate deployments, etc.

At my current job I led a project where we integrated React into a very large and complex application, and another project where we created a custom text editor in Angular 7/8. I have written multiple shell scripts that make the team's lives easier. I also maintain projects in Polymer.js and jQuery.

Skills

- JavaScript
- React
- Angular
- Node / Express
- TypeScript
- Polymer.js
- jQuery
- Redux
- Responsive Design
- Flex-Box
- Materialize
- Bootstrap
- SASS
- CSS
- Webpack
- Gulp
- Git / Github
- Bash
- PowerShell
- NGINX
- Heroku
- MySQL
- Linux

Ben Denzer

Henderson, NV

702-481-1170
denzer.ben@gmail.com

Employment

Software Engineer

Aug 2017 – present

Kaseya – Henderson, NV

- Integrated new React components into a legacy EXT.js web application.
- Created a customer facing text editor using Angular 7/8.
- Streamlined the build / deployment process using shell scripts and NPM scripts.
- Maintained several applications that use Polymer 1.x, jQuery, React, and Angular.
- Wrote modular CSS using Styled Components, SASS, and SCSS.

Front-End Developer

June 2016 – Aug 2017

Apartments247.com – Las Vegas, NV

- Created a custom mapping application using React, Redux, and the Google Maps API.
- Customized hundreds of websites using LESS and Bootstrap for styling.
- Used Vanilla JavaScript and jQuery to add functionality to those sites.

Freelance Web Developer (part time)

2013 – present

Henderson, NV

- Created Official-Typing-Test.com, MySightWords.com, Learn10Key.com and more.
- Over 40,000,000 page views and 80,000,000 ad impressions.
- Experience with React, Redux, jQuery, Node.js, Express.js, Bash, MySQL, NGINX.
- Integrate with Stripe, MailChimp, and other 3rd party APIs.
- Set up and maintain my own servers and databases.
- Write scripts to automate server backups, server updates, SSL renewals, etc.

Digital Technician / Crane Operator

April 2014 – June 2016

Lamar Advertising – Las Vegas, NV

- Responsible for safety of crew and maintenance of equipment and signs.
- Certified in crane operation, digital billboard repair, commercial driving, electrical safety, first aid, and CPR.

Geotechnical Driller

Sept 2012 – April 2014

Eagle Drilling – Las Vegas NV

- Geotechnical and Environmental Drilling.
- Hazardous Waste Operation (OSHA HAZWOPER) certified.